MILLSAP WATER SUPPLY CORP.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 158 Millsap, TX 76066

www.millsapwatersupplycorp.com

Street Address: 107 Fairview Rd. Millsap, TX 76066

Phone: 940-682-4416

BOIL WATER NOTICE RESCINDED

as of 04.19.2024

On April 11, 2024, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality required the Millsap Water Supply Corporation public water system, TX1840007, to issue a Boil Water Notice to inform customers, individuals, or employees that due to conditions which occurred recently in the public water system, the water from this public water system was required to be boiled prior to use for drinking water or human consumption purposes.

The public water system has taken the necessary corrective actions to restore the quality of the water distributed by this public water system used for drinking water or human consumption purposes and has provided TCEQ with laboratory test results that indicate that the water no longer requires boiling prior to use as of April 19, 2024

If you have questions concerning this matter, you may contact Seth Herring or Randy Baker at the corporate offices at 107 Fairview Road, Millsap, Texas during regular business hours or at the MWSC ON-Call number 940-745-9882.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

You may also see our website: www.millsapwatersupplycorp.com for updates on this situation. We have a subscription service on our website where you may sign up for emails and/or text on news and alerts we may issue.

Millsap Water Supply Corporation Operations and Board of Directors